
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

June 8, 2023 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
BUILDING INSPECTOR REMARKS 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 
 10 Blackwood Circle 

Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 1762 SF new 
single story family home in the Wilshire Hill subdivision. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW   
 
 16 Cedarwood Circle 

Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 300 SF addition on the front of the 
house. 

 
 12 Millwood Court 

The applicant is requesting design review for a screen room off the back of the house. 
 

 28 Whitestone Lane 
The applicant is requesting design review for a proposed new three car garage. 

 
   45 Skylight Trail 

        The applicant is requesting design review for to enclose their back deck. 
 

 12 Skytop Lane 
Applicant is requesting to relocate garage door to the East side of the house. 
 

 15 Knobb Hill 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 225 SF three season addition off the 
back of the home. 
 

 168 Caversham Woods 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 2200 square foot addition to the back 
of the home with front facade changes. 
 

 215 W Brook Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 960 SF garage connected to the side of 
house. 

 



DRAFT Minutes 051123

Page 1 of 5

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD

May 11, 2023

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting 
held on May 11, 2023, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level 
Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street.

PRESENT: Kathleen Cristman, Dave Wigg, John Mitchell, Paul Whitbeck

ABSENT: Dirk Schneider, Jim ekasy, Bonnie Salem

ALSO PRESENT: Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison  Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector  
April Zurowski, Planning Assistant  Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and 
Development

ATTENDANCE: There were 13 members of the public present.    

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board ice Chairman Dave Wigg called the meeting 
to order at 6:05PM. 

Mr. DeRue stated that the Planning Board is currently reviewing a Concept Subdivision for 215 
Mendon Road, a property within the Mile Post Historic District. Because of this, the Design 
Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) will need to resolve a Certificate of 
Appropriateness for the subdivision. In order to conduct a coordinated SE RA review, the 
DRHPB will need to determine if it would like to be the Lead Agency for SE RA review or would 
allow the Planning Board to serve as Lead Agency. DPHPB Member Kathleen Cristman 
motioned to allow the Planning Board to serve as Lead Agency for SE RA review of the Geoca 
Subdivision at 215 Mendon Road, seconded by DRHPB Member John Mitchell. 

NEW COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS:

3349 Monroe Avenue – Dick’s Warehouse
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of approximately 225 SF between 2 
signs for Dick s Warehouse.

Kirk Wright, of Sign  Lighting Services, LLC, introduced the application. Dick s Sporting Goods 
is requesting two externally illuminated signs for a suite in Pittsford Pla a, formerly Stein Mart. 
The signs will be flat panels with down-lighting. ice Chairman Dave Wigg asked if the signs will 
have any backlighting  Mr. Wright stated that there is no backlighting proposed for these signs. 

Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the application as submitted, seconded by 
DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved.

3130 Monroe Avenue – Magic Smoke Shop
The Applicant is returning to design review for the addition of an approximately 36 SF sign for a 
smoke shop and painting of the building.



DRAFT Minutes 051123

Page 2 of 5

Kevin Downey, of Monroe Oaks, LLC, introduced the application. The applicant is proposing to 
paint the entire building white for both the Nailscape and Magic Smoke Shop suites. The 
southeast tenant, Magic Smoke Shop, is proposing to paint the window trim black, while the 
northwest tenant, Nailscape, would not have black window trim. The current awning on the 
Nailscape side would be replaced with a similar awning to be squared off at the end, where the 
current awning is rounded, and to match the trim color of the other tenant side. White vinyl is 
proposed for the underside of the awning. The Board discussed their preference for a lighter 
color for the Magic Smoke Shop window trim, possibly gray. The applicant also offered two 
options for Magic Smoke Shop s sign. The Board showed preference for the sign that was all 
green, seen below. 

ice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the green sign for Magic Smoke Shop, the white paint 
for the complete building, the gray squared-off replacement awning for Nailscape, and the gray 
window trim for Magic Smoke Shop, second by Kathleen Cristman. Following a unanimous 
voice vote, the application was approved.

361 North Washington Street – Schiller Corp.
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 28 SF sign for 
Schiller Corp.

The applicant was not present. The Board agreed to hold this application over to the next 
DRHPB meeting on June 8, 2023.

RETURNING RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS:

15 Whitestone Lane
The Applicant is returning for design review to enclose existing front porch with new entryway 
overhang and add new shed dormer over main floor addition.

Lindsay Fox, of TPG Architecture, introduced the application. Ms. Fox stated that the revised 
plans include porch projections, revised trim around windows on the upper level, added 
sidelights, and removal of the arched windows. ice Chairman Wigg asked Ms. Fox if the 
windows will be simulated divided lites (SDLs). Ms. Fox stated that SDLs are anticipated, but 
the applicant may mix and match. ice Chairman Wigg and Board Member Cristman showed 
favor for the entryway s updated rounded ceiling. Ms. Fox stated that white 4  hori ontal siding 
will be added to match the existing home. 

Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the enclosure of the existing front porch with a new 
entryway overhang and addition of a new shed dormer over the main floor addition, including 
squared windows, a barrel ceiling on the entryway overhang, with all materials to match the 



DRAFT Minutes 051123

Page 3 of 5

existing home, seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
revised application was approved.

NEW RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS:

39 Knollwood Drive
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 540 SF 
garage addition.

Jack Sigrist, of Architectural Innovations, PC, introduced the application. The applicant is 
proposing a garage addition to turn the existing garage into a sideload garage and allow for 
living space on the second floor. The applicant has received an area variance from the Zoning 
Board of Appeals on April 17, 2023 for the addition to extend into the side setback. The 
proposed roof, new arched windows, and siding will match the existing home frontage. ice 
Chairman Wigg asked if the roof will be asphalt shingles. Mr. Sigrist confirmed that asphalt roof 
shingles will be used to match the existing home. Board Member Cristman asked if the new 
garage doors will face the side. Mr. Sigrist confirmed. 

DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck motioned to approve the construction of an approximately 540 
square-foot garage addition as submitted, seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the application was approved.

80 North Country Club Drive
The Applicant is requesting design review for renovations to the front elevation of the home.

Lindsay Fox, of TPG Architecture, introduced the application. The applicant is proposing window 
reconfigurations, a front door replacement, and addition of cultured stone at the base of the 
home. The existing garage doors will also be replaced and squared off. Board Member 
Cristman asked Ms. Fox to provide the color of the proposed stone. Ms. Fox stated that the 
stone is a light gray cobble. Ms. Fox asked the Board to include the option of a metal roof in 
their approval. The Board determined that either an asphalt shingles roof or metal roof would be 
approved, not both. 

ice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the front facade renovations as submitted, seconded 
by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved.

12 Kalleston Drive
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 100 SF attached shed.

Zach Podkaminer, of 12 Kalleston Drive, introduced the application. The applicant is proposing 
to replace the existing storage shed with an attached shed that will tie into the house. The 
proposed roof and siding will match the existing home, which since the photos included in the 
packet, has been painted gray. ice Chairman Wigg asked if the attached shed will be 
constructed on a poured concrete slab. Mr. Podkaminer confirmed. 

Board member Cristman motioned to approve the 100 square-foot attached shed as submitted 
seconded by ice Chairman Wigg. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved.

57 Coventry Ridge



DRAFT Minutes 051123

Page 4 of 5

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 3860 SF two-
story single-family home located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision.

Jim Connaughton, of Spall Homes, introduced the application. Mr. Connaughton showed similar 
homes in the subdivision that have been constructed. Board Member Whitbeck asked if a 
window could be added above the garage. Mr. Connaughton stated that a window is not desired 
in that location as the room inside is a bathroom.

ice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the approximately 3860 square-foot two-story single-
family home as submitted, seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the application was approved.

76 Coventry Ridge
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 3720 SF two-
story single-family home located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision.

Jim Connaughton, of Spall Homes, introduced the application. Mr. Connaughton showed similar 
homes in the subdivision that have been constructed. 

Board Member Whitbeck motioned to approve the approximately 3720 square-foot two-story 
single-family home as submitted, seconded by ice Chairman Wigg. Following a unanimous 
voice vote, the application was approved.

OTHER DISCUSSION:

28 Whitestone Lane
The Applicant is requesting informal design review for the additions and renovations to the 
property.

Kim Bailey, of Stahl Property Associates, and Emily Ri o, of 36 Whitestone Lane, introduced 
the informal presentation. The applicant is proposing a conversion of the existing garage to 
living space, a two-story 3-car garage addition to the east, a one-story addition off the back of 
the home, a second-story addition on the west side of the home, and two-story addition with a 
covered patio to accompany the new pool deck, pool, and hot tub. Ms. Bailey stated that the 
additions will match the existing brick and double-shingle asphalt roof, and siding will be 
proposed in some areas. ice Chairman Wigg asked if the home was constructed with 
terracotta brick. Ms. Bailey was unsure of the material of the brick. She stated it was handmade 
when the home was constructed. ice Chairman Wigg asked if the ridgeline of the addition will 
be taller than the original home. Ms. Bailey stated the ridgeline will match the existing home. 
Board Member Cristman stated she was not in favor of the cupola proposed on the main area of 
the home or the archway at the front door entrance. Board Member Mitchell was also not in 
favor of the cupola. ice Chairman Wigg asked about materials for the garage doors. Ms. Bailey 
stated that the garage doors and front doors are planned to be mahogany. Board Member 
Mitchell asked if the balcony would be usable. Ms. Bailey stated that the balcony will not be 
accessible. Ms. Bailey thanked the Board for their comments and stated that a formal review 
should be anticipated at an upcoming meeting.

The minutes of April 27, 2023, were approved following a motion by ice Chairman Wigg, 
seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were 
approved, none opposed.



DRAFT Minutes 051123

Page 5 of 5

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board ice Chairman Dave Wigg closed the meeting 
at 7:37PM. 

Respectfully submitted,

April Zurowski
Planning Assistant
Acting Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING 
DEPARTMENT



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000073

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 10 Black Wood Circle PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-5-30
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Wilshire Hill LLC
Applicant: Wilshire Hill LLC

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately
1762 SF new single story family home in the Wilshire Hill subdivision.

Meeting Date: June 08, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 1, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG OR EQUAL
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION            1762 S.F.

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6

1x2 ON 2x8

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL
OR EQ.1x6 TRIM

GRADE VARIES

12

10

T.O.CONC.

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"
3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

T.O.PL.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"
8
'-8

"

T.O.CONC.

 1ST. FLR.

T.O.FTG.

T.O.PL.

FYPON OR EQUAL

STONE VENEER

VINYL SIDING

ELEC. LIGHT

3056
E

RIDGE VENT

3056
E

FLASH

1x10 TRIM

6"

24"x24" SQUARE
WINDOW W/ 4" TRIM

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.

AMARR CLASSICA T5

13'-7"

2-2x10 IN
6"x10" BOX BM. ABV.

12

10

1'-0"

FLOOR O/ W/ R-30
INS.

1
7
'-1

 5
/8

"

2446

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

12

6

6" C.B.

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

VINYL SIDING

RIDGE VENT

2446

STONE VENEER

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1'-0"

3056

LINE OF WALL BEYOND

3/0

ELEC. LIGHT

2820 2820

7
'-6

 5
/8

"

FLASH

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

-For Greater Rochester Area and surrounding counties.

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD                       40 PSF

SLEEPING AND ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD                              30 PSF

FLOOR DEAD LOAD                                                       15 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                                   40 PSF

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                                        10 PSF

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                                             2500 PSF AT MINIMUM
                                                                                  42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                                                 115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                                            CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                                                 SEVERE

FROST DEPTH LINE                                                         42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                                          SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                                            NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                                        1 DEGREE

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT                                             REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                                                   EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                                             FIRM - 1992

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                                      R802.11, BASED UPON
                                                                                  SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN

DESIGN CRITERIA:

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

M
ay

 1
, 
2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

2
2

Lo
t 

2
9
C
, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 
In

c.

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e



SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

6" C.B.

VINYL SIDING

GRADE VARIES

RIDGE VENT

3056

E

3056

E

30263026 3026 2
'-6

"

6
"

8
'-0

" 1
1
'-0

"

*

6"

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

3056

E

FWG 12080-4

ELEC. LIGHT

FWG 33611SFWG 60611R

3
'-6

"

12

10 1'-0"

FLOOR O/ W/ R-30
INS.

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

12

6

6" C.B.

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

VINYL SIDING

RIDGE VENT

30563056
E

STONE VENEER

246030603060

8
'-0

"

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

3026 2
'-6

"
6
"

8
'-0

"1
1
'-0

"

4350

E

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

6"

3060

3026

3056
E

FLOOR O/ W/ R-30
INS.

1'-0"

FLASH

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

12

6

1
'-0

"
51'-10"

25'-11" 25'-11"

 TRUSS TYPE '6'  
1/4"=1'-0"

1
'-0

"

31'-6"20'-4"

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

M
ay

 1
, 
2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

2
2

Lo
t 

2
9
C
, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 
In

c.

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-5

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e



5
3
'-8

"

4
7
'-8

"
6
'-0

"

44'-6"

13'-6" 31'-0"

5
3
'-2

"

3
1
'-0

"
2
2
'-2

"

46'-2"

15'-4" 6'-8" 24'-2"

3'-10"16'-4" M.O.4'-0"

7
'-8

"

7
'-2

"

1
4
'-6

"

4
6
'-0

"

15'-4" 7'-8"

23'-0" 23'-2"

2
1
'-4

"
3
1
'-1

0
"

44'-6"

BM. PKT.

3 1/2" CONC. OVER
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 4" GRAVEL

UNEXCAVATED

FILL

BASEMENT

FRAME WALL ABV.

LOC. MAY VARY

FURN.
W.H.

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS ALONG
BEAM LINES & PERPENDICULAR
TO COL. LOCATIONS (TYP.)

UP 14 R.

DBL. JSTS. AT STAIR OPNG.
w/ 2x4 WALL TO BSMT. FLR.

w/ 2x4 P.T. SOLE PLATE

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

CONC. LEGEND:

ELEV. = 0 - 8"
ELEV. = 0"

:
:

NOTE: 

1/4"=1'-0"

- PROVIDE (2) NO. 5 BARS VERTICAL, TIE INTO FOOTING &
  GROUT BLOCK CORES SOLID FULL HEIGHT AT ALL BEAM BEARINGS

-PLACE 8" x20" GARAGE FTG. ON ENGINEERED FILL & REINFORCE W/
  2 #5 BARS HORIZONTALLY, 6' MIN.

ELEV. =(-) 1'-4" :

A
4

2-11 78" M'LAM JST.

1
9
.2

" O
.C

. 
A
B
V
.

2x4 WALL

1
9
.2

" O
.C

. 
A
B
V
.

RAIL

1
1
 7

/8
" A

JS
 2

4
 W

/ F
IR

EB
R
EA

K

1
1
 7

/8
" A

JS
 2

4
 W

/ F
IR

EB
R
EA

K

CROCK,
LOC. MAY
 VARY

ELEV. =(-) 6'-0" :

3
/0

 D
O

O
R
 A

B
V
.

3" Ø STL. COL.
ON 30" x 30" x 12"
DP. FTG. (3 LOC.)

15'-4" 13'-10" 15'-4"

10'-11"12'-1"

W10x26

W10x22

W10x26

7
'-2

"
1
5
'-0

"
1
6
'-0

"
9
'-6

"

1
5
'-6

"
1
6
'-0

"

7
'-2

"
1
4
'-2

"

2
1
'-4

"
1
6
'-4

"
1
5
'-6

"

1
6
'-6

"
3
'-4

" M
.O

.
2
'-4

"

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. ABV.

69
'-8

 5
/8

"

66'-0"

2-11 78" M'LAM JST.

4" LEDGE

4
'-0

"

2/8

4
3
5
0

E

2" LEDGE
2" LEDGE

4" LEDGE

44'-6"

-1 CRS.

BACKFILL HEIGHT(e)

REINFORCED CONCRETE AND MASONRY(a) FOUNDATION WALLS 

 MAXIMUM UNBALANCED

a. Mortar shall be Type M or S and masonry shall be laid in running bond.
b. Alternative reinforcing bar sizes and spacings having an equivalent cross-sectional area of reinforcement per lineal foot 
of wall shall be permitted provided the spacing of the reinforcement does not exceed 72 inches.
c. Vertical reinforcement shall be Grade 60 minimum. The distance from the face of the soil side of the wall to the center 
of vertical reinforcement shall be at least 8.75 inches.              
d. Soil classes are in accordance with the Unified Soil Classification System. Refer to Table R405.1.

concrete slab is provided, the unbalanced backfill height shall be measured from the exterior finish ground level to the 
top of the interior concrete slab. 

e. Unbalanced backfill height is the difference in height of the exterior and interior finish ground levels. Where an interior 

WALL

(feet)
HEIGHT

9

(feet)
 5
6
 

7
8

 
9

  MAXIMUM  
 VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SIZE AND SPACING(b,c) FOR 12-INCH NOMINAL WALL 

 SC,MH,ML-CL and inorganic

 #4 at 72" o.c.
#5 at 64" o.c.
#6 at 64" o.c.
#6 at 48" o.c.
#6 at 40" o.c.

 Soil classes(d)
 GM,GC,SM,SM-SC and ML

PARTIAL TABLE R404.1.1(3)

soils
GW, GP, SW and SP

#4 at 56" o.c.
#5 at 64" o.c.

 #4 at 72" o.c.
#4 at 72" o.c.

#5 at 56" o.c.

 

 

 #4 at 72" o.c.
#4 at 56" o.c.
#4 at 40" o.c.
#6 at 64" o.c.
#7 at 72" o.c.

soils

 

THICKNESS

CL soils

 

-9 CRS.

13 CRS. 8" BLK. ON
8" x 20" FTG.

2" LEDGE

2" LEDGE

1 CRS. 8" BLK. O/
12 CRS. 12" BLK.
ON 8" x 24" FTG.

13 CRS. 12" BLK.
ON 8" x 24" FTG.
(REINF. WALLS PER
CHART BELOW)

1 CRS. 6" BLK.
ON 8" BLK.
ON 8" x 20" FTG.

GROUT SOLID, FULL HT., #5 BAR
VERTICALLY @ ADJOINING BLOCKS

& DOWELL INTO FTG.
(TYP. 2 PLACES)

#4 BAR ROUND TIES
@ EACH COURSE,

WRAP AROUND VERTICAL
#5 BARS (TYP. 2 PLACES)

PROVIDE 2" FURRING STRIPS
W/ INS. AT STAIR WALL

2-11 78" M'LAM JST.

FLOOR O/ W/
R-30 INS.

NOTE:
PROVIDE FROST FOOTING AS
REQUIRED BELOW WINDOWS

PER GRADE.  FOOTING MINIMUM
3'-6" BELOW GRADE

-2 CRS.

21'-6"

1 CRS. 8" BLK. O/
 12" BLK.
ON 8" x 24" FTG.

4" LEDGE6
'-0

"
1
'-8

"

1
'-2

"
6
'-0

"

9
-1

/4
" M

'LA
M

2-11 78" M'LAM JST.

2
'-8

"
5
'-0

" M
.O

.
4
0
'-0

"

FLUSH ENTRY
SHOWER ABOVE

7'-6 5/8" R.O. WIND. HT.

6
" M

IN
.

3 1/2" CONC. o/

GRAVEL PACK

4" GRAVEL

FOUNDATION WALL DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

4"Ø PERF. PIPES CONNECT

VAPOR BARRIER

W/ 6" Ø P.V.C. PIPE & SLEEVE
THROUGH FTG. @ 4 LOC. MIN.

6 mil POLY

1'-0"
MIN.

2
" M

IN
.

ISOL. JOINT

FILTER FABRIC
WRAP OR EQ.

RCNY
NOTE:
EXTERIOR DRAIN TILE IS OPTIONAL
IF THE FOUNDATION SOILS ARE WELL
DRAINED ACCORDING TO THE UNIFIED
SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM, GROUP 1
SOILS PER TABLE. R405.1

8 3/4" MIN.

VERTICAL
REINFORCEMENT
PER TABLE R404.1.1(3)

1

6
'-1

0
 1

/2
"

2x4-16" O.C.
W/ R-13 INSUL.

4" Ø DRAIN

8" x 20" FTG.

2" STYRO. INSUL. (R=11)

3 1/2" CONC. FLR.

DETAIL 1
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

4" GRAVEL

FIN. GR.

3
'-6

" M
IN

.

12" BLK.

4'-0" MIN.

P.T. 2x6

12" BLK.

2x6-16" O.C.
W/ R-19 INSUL.

SIDING

CEMENT PARGE
AND TAR COAT
DAMPROOFING

1
'-6

"
M

A
X.

1
'-6

"
M

A
X.

3'-0"
MIN.

T

4'-0"
#4 REINFORCING

BAR
18" MIN. LENGTH

T

4'-0"

#4 REINFORCING

BAR

18" MIN. LENGTH
4'-0"

#4 REINFORCING
BAR

18" MIN. LENGTH

NOTE: 

T = FOOTING THICKNESS

-THE MINIMUM FOOTING THICKNESS, T, IN STEPPED AREAS SHALL
  EQUAL THE FOOTING THICKNESS IN THOSE UNSTEPPED AREAS.

-THE REINFORCING BAR SIZE IN STEPPED AREAS SHALL EQUAL THE BAR SIZE IN THOSE UNSTEPPED AREAS.  

-A MINIMUM OF 3" OF CONCRETE IS REQUIRED AROUND ALL REINFORCING BARS.

STEPPED FOOTING DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"2

9" TREADS PLUS
1 1/8" NOSING

6
'-8

"
M

IN
.

9
'-6

 5
/8

"
1

4
 R

STAIR DIAGRAM
1/4"=1'-0"

1
'-4

 3
/8

"
2

 R
8

'-2
 1

/4
"

1
2

 R

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

B
as

em
en

t 
& 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Pl

an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

M
ay

 1
, 
2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

2
2

Lo
t 

2
9
C
, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 
In

c.

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e



Owner's
Bath

 Great Room

Dining Area
Owner's Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2

Entry

Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Pantry

closet

DRIVE

WALK

closet

2 CAR GARAGE

FIRST FLOOR PLAN        1762 s.f.

5
3
'-8

"

23'-2"

4
5
'-1

0
"

2
0
'-4

"

1
9
'-1

0
"

2
5
'-6

"

3
1
'-6

"
2
0
'-4

"

5
1
'-1

0
"

5
3
'-8

"

23'-0"

6
'-6

"

7'-0" 6'-6"

7'-2" 6'-8" 8'-8" 8'-6"

5
'-1

0
"

6
'-0

"
8
'-6

"
1
1
'-2

"
5
'-8

"

3
'-6

"
7
'-0

"

15'-2" 12'-0"12'-0"

3'-6"3'-6"7'-7"7'-7"

7
'-1

0
"

7
'-4

"

4
'-0

"
1
1
'-2

"
7
'-0

"

6
'-0

"
9
'-0

"7
'-2

"
1
'-1

0
"

4
'-5

"
1
'-7

"

2
'-1

0
"

9'-6"

7'-8"

13'-0"4'-10"4'-0"13'-2"

1
'-7

"
4
'-4

"
5
'-1

0
"

5
'-4

"

11'-6" 3'-6" 7'-8"
2'-0"

2
'-2

"
3
'-6

"

1
0
'-6

"

1'-10" 2'-2"

2'-10" 2'-8"

5
'-0

"
4
'-4

"
2
'-5

"

8
'-4

"

1
6
'-0

"

2
'-8

"
1
1
'-2

"
2
'-2

"

6
'-2

"

7'-8"1'-10"7'-8"

5'-6"

4
'-7

"

1
'-7

"

STEP

1/4"=1'-0"

- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH
- FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.,

  WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE,
  & WALLS w/ 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE

- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

514 S.F.

3/0

M.T.

M.T.

3/4 HR.
FIRE RATED
DR. w/ S.C.

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 
3
"

22"x30" MIN.
ACCESS ABV.

43 S.F.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

RAIL

FAN

MIR.

3-2x10

TRUSS BEARING WALL

2-2x10 IN
6"x10" BOX BM. ABV.

2
-3

0
5
6

E

H
IG

H
-L

O
W

 R
O

D
S

FINAL DESIGN
BY OTHERS

WASH. DRY.

WALL CABS. (OPT.)

DN 14 R.

2/6

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

SHR.
3/0 x 5/0

5/6

FAN

MIR.

shelves

TRUSS BEARING WALL

A
4

HIGH-LOW RODS

2
-2

x1
0

2-3056 E

2
4
6
0

3
0
2
6
 O

/

3
0
6
0

9/0x8/0 SL. GL. DR.
3-3026 O/

FWG 12080-4 3056

E

3056

E

3056

2
8
2
0

2
8
2
0

2
4
4
6

2
4
4
6

3
0
5
6

2/6

2/10

1/4

2/4 PKT. DR.

2/8

2/8

2/0

2/0

2/6 2/6

3/0

2/8x8/0 ARCH OPG.
3/0x8/0 ARCH OPG.

LIN.

2
/8

x5
/0

 T
U
B

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.DR.

2-14" M'LAM

M
.T

.

1/4

L/T

REF

DW

2/4

8' R.O. WIND. HT.

11' R.O. TR. WIND. HT.

8' R.O. WIND. HT.

2
'-1

0
"

GL. O/
1/2 WALL

LIN.

3'-10"

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

8' R.O. WIND. HT.

3-9 1/4" M'LAM

3-9 1/4" M'LAM

D.V.G. F.P.
INSTALL PER MFR SPECS

CARPET

142 SF

TILE 39 SF

CARPET 144 SF

HW
138 SF

HW
83 SF

TILE

54  SF

TILE

57 SF

CARPET

313 SF

HW

300 SF

HW

277 SF

12'-1 1/8" CEILING HT.

7'-6 5/8" R.O. WIND. HT.
3
0
6
0

5
'-6

"

SEAT

LINE OF CEILING
BREAK

STONE
VENEER

1
6
'-0

"

HATCHED WALL INDICATES
12'-1 1/8" HIGH WALL

46'-2"

13'-6" 1'-8"

1
6
'-0

"
1
5
'-0

"

2
2
'-2

"
3
1
'-0

"

5
3
'-2

"

46'-2"

24'-0"22'-2"

7'-10"15'-2"

6
'-0

"
4
7
'-8

"

7
'-4

"
1
4
'-4

"

23'-6"22'-8"

15'-2" 7'-0" 24'-0"

2
'-7

"
2
'-7

"
3
'-3

"

31'-0"

2'-0"

13'-10" 17'-2"

1
1
'-2

"

3
'-6

"

1
'-1

0
"

2
'-8

"
3
'-4

"

3
0
2
6
 O

/
3
0
6
0

13'-0"

1
9
'-6

"

3'-8"

2x6 C.J.-24" O.C.

LINE OF LAST TRUSS

5
'-1

0
"

6
'-0

"
8
'-6

"

6
'-7

"

7'-0"

1'-0"

3
'-2

"
8
'-4

"

1
0
'-6

"

5'-4"

1
0
"

2
'-1

0
"

2
'-8

"

HIGH-LOW RODS

closet
2/6

2/6

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

9
'-4

"

3
0
5
6

FLUSH ENTRY
SHOWER

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '2'
SEE DETAIL, SHEET 4

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '1'
SEE DETAIL, SHEET 4

2
5
'-6

"

2
1
'-8

"

2/6 PKT. DR.

3
'-0

"
3
'-2

"

3'-6"

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

M
ay

 1
, 
2
0
2
3

A
2
3
-0

2
2

Lo
t 

2
9
C
, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 
In

c.

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
ZB23-000016

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 16 Cedarwood Circle PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.11-2-26
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Timineri, Lynn
Applicant: Timineri, Lynn

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 300 SF addition on
the front of the house.

Meeting Date: June 08, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 30, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
RA23-000083

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 12 Millwood Court PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.11-2-9
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kashyap, Pankaj Kumar
Applicant: David Bechle

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for a screen room off the back of the
house.

Meeting Date: June 08, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 31, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000059

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 28 Whitestone Lane ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 137.20-2-35
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Balderston, William III
Applicant: Stahl Property Associates

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for a proposed new three car garage.

Meeting Date: June 08, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 4, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





WHITESTONE LANE

(60' WIDE)

Lot 217 Lot 216

Actual North

M
A

L
M

  
L
A

N
E

(6
0
' 
W

ID
E

)

NEW PROPOSED POOL + 
HOT TUB LOCATION

EXISTING TWO STORY HOUSE 

EXISTING TWO 
STORY HOUSE 

NEW ADDITION ON 
BOTH LEVELS

NEW ONE STORY 
ADDITION

NEW SECOND 
STORY ADDITION

EXISTING GARAGE -
CONVERT TO LIVABLE 

SPACE

NEW COVERED 
PATIO

NEW PROPOSED 3-CAR 
ATTACHED GARAGE

NEW PROPOSED 
DRIVEWAY

EXISTING SIDEWALK

NEW FRONT DOOR 
OVERHANG

NEW POOL DECK

NEW PROPOSED FENCE LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

75.00'

1
9
0
.0

0
'

103.78'

3
4
0
.0

0
'

1
8
4
.8

7
'

138.21'

38.88'

75.00'

1
5
0
.0

0
'

7
0
.5

'

27.1'
50.2'

7
1
.4

'

TOTAL AREA: 45,378 SF
(1.042 ACRES)

Digital Design + Construction

design

plan

live
DEVELOPER

STAHL PROPERTY ASSOCIATES

Schematic Site Plan

DR0428 Whitestone Ln

Rochester, NY 14618

28KBW

DESIGN REVIEW

1" = 30'-0"
1

SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN - NEW



design

plan

live

Digital Design + Construction

DEVELOPER

STAHL PROPERTY

ASSOCIATES

Front Elevation
(Whitestone Ln)

DR01

28 Whitestone Ln

Rochester, NY 14618

28KBW

DESIGN REVIEW

1" = 10'-0"
1

FRONT ELEVATION EXISTING - DESIGN REVIEW

1" = 10'-0"
2

FRONT ELEVATION - NEW - DESIGN REVIEW



design

plan

live

Digital Design + Construction

DEVELOPER

STAHL PROPERTY

ASSOCIATES

Left Elevation (Malm Ln)

DR02

28 Whitestone Ln

Rochester, NY 14618

28KBW

DESIGN REVIEW

1" = 10'-0"
3

LEFT ELEVATION EXISTING - DESIGN REVIEW

1" = 10'-0"
4

LEFT ELEVATION - NEW - DESIGN REVIEW



1" = 10'-0"
1

GARADE SIDE ELEVATION EXISTING - DESIGN REVIEW

1" = 10'-0"
2

GARADE SIDE ELEVATION - NEW - DESIGN REVIEW

design

plan

live

Digital Design + Construction

DEVELOPER

STAHL PROPERTY

ASSOCIATES

Garage Side Elevation
(Malm Ln)

DR03

28 Whitestone Ln

Rochester, NY 14618

28KBW

DESIGN REVIEW

EXISTING IMAGES FROM MALM LN:



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000068

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 45 Skylight Trail,
Tax ID Number:
Zoning District:
Owner: Edward Drexler
Applicant: Edward Drexler

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for to enclose their back deck.

Meeting Date: June 08, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 15, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 







5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

BOARD & BATTON
 SIDING

BOARD & BATTON
 SIDING

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

12

7

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

3056

305630563056

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

1
2
'-3

 1
/4

" F
IR

S
T 

FL
R
. 
TO

 T
O

P 
O

F 
TR

IM

1
6
'-0

"

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

EE

2'x2'
DIAMOND SHAPE

WINDOW W/ 4" TRIM

2'-0"x2'-0"
DIAMOND SHAPE

WINDOW W/ 4" TRIM

HORIZONTAL
 SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX BEAM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 29 2023 S.F.

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
- DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

- DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
- E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 30 2010 S.F.
NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E

- DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
- DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD

- E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2
(EXCEPTION)

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT

WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

ROOF SHINGLES

1'-6"

4" THICK CONC. SLAB
AT COVERED WALKWAY

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

1x8 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
1
 1

/2
"

9
'-0

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

T.O.FTG.

1x10
TRIM

8
'-8

 5
/8

"

T.O.PL.

T.O.GARAGE BLOCK

1x4
TRIM

1x6
TRIM

12

7

ELEC. LT.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

6"
TR. GL.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
1
 1

/2
"

9
'-0

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

T.O.FTG.

TR. GL.

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

1
'-0

"

1'-0" 2'-0"

1x4
TRIM

30563056
EE

1x4
TRIM6"

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

RIDGE VENT

E

E

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

FLASH

GRADE VARIES 3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6" C.B.

FWG 6080R

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

30603060

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

HORIZONTAL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX
BEAM

12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
FLUSH

12

5

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION - LOT 29
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

6

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

8
'-0

"

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

FLASH

TR. GL.

P.T. WD. STEPS &
RAIL TO GRADE

HORIZONTAL
 SIDING

3020 3020

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

FLASH

FLASH

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

6"

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

LINE OF ROOF BEYOND

1x10 TRIM

1x4 TRIM

12

5 6

3056

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fr
on

t 
El

ev
at

io
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

1
4
, 
2
0
2
2

A
2
2
-0

4
3

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 2

9
 &

 3
0

U
ni

ts
 2

9
 &

 3
0

Approved DRB Plan



RAIL

RAIL

2-P.T. 2x12
BELOW FL. JSTS.

2-P.T. 2x12
BELOW FL. JSTS.

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

HORIZONTAL SIDING12" x6" BOX BEAM

12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

6"x6" COL.

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.

SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2

(EXCEPTION)

4'-0"4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT
WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

REAR ELEVATION - LOT 29
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

8
'-0

"

FWG 60611R

ELEC. LT.

3060 5060 3060
*

30603060 4060
E E * 30603060 5060

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

REAR ELEVATION - LOT 30
1/4"=1'-0"

8
'-0

"

*

4050
E

1
'-0

" P.T. WD. STEPS
& RAIL TO GRADE

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

30603060 4060
E E*30603060 5060

3060 5060 3060

4050
E

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

4050
E

8
'-0

"

8
'-0

"

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

FLASH

HORIZONTAL SIDING

4050
E

GRADE VARIES

12

7

FWG 60611R

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

12

5

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

HORIZONTAL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM
12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
FLUSH

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION - LOT 30
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

30203020

6

8
'-0

"

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

6" TRIM

9
'-1

 1
/8

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

4" TRIM

6"

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA
W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

3056

10" x12" BOX
BEAM

ELEC. LT.

1x10
TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

30603060

TR. GL.

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

3/0

DECORATIVE WD.
BRACKETS

1x10 TRIM

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

R
ea

r 
El

ev
at

io
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

1
4
, 
2
0
2
2

A
2
2
-0

4
3

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 L
ot

s 
2

9
 &

 3
0

Lo
ts

 2
9
 &

 3
0

Approved DRB Plan



• Safety glasses

• Pencil or pen

• Tape measure

• Utility knife

• Jigsaw

• Carpenter's square 
(speed square) 

Tools and Items Needed 

• Power screw gun or drill

• Flooring nailer 

• Soft mallet

• Portable power saw 

• Fine-tooth saw blades (40-
tooth minimum, sharp car
bide-tipped wood or finish/
trim blades

• Large file or medium-grit
sandpaper

•Chalkline

• Spacing tools

• Fastener-specific tools
recommended by 
manufacturer

Deckorators® porch flooring has a unique appearance and should be arranged according to the end user's preference. Prior to 
construction, check with your local regulatory agency's code requirements. For best results, follow all installation instructions, paying 
close attention to gapping, spacing and fastener requirements. 

Deckorators porch flooring is a one-sided product and must be installed with the embossed surface up. Deckorators porch flooring 
must be installed over a code-compliant substructure and is not intended to support structural columns or porch posts. Structural 
support for columns and porch posts must be incorporated into the substructure design. Deckorators porch flooring is not intended to 
be used in applications that require a watertight surface. Caulk and adhesives should not be used in the tongue and groove. Painting is 
not recommended. 

Joist Spacing Requirements 

Standard Picture Frame Diagonal (45
°

) 

16" 16" 12" 

Gapping Requirements 

Above 32
°

F (0
°

C) Below 32
°

F (0
°

C) 

End-to-End 1/8" 3/16" 

End-to-Side 1/8" 3/16" 

Abutting Solid Objects 1/8" 1/4" 

Cutting 

• 1 O" 4OT, BOT circular blade.

• 12" 4OT, 72T, BOT circular blade.

• Upcut with a clean/smooth jigsaw blade.

• Cut porch flooring with the leading edge of the saw blade, cutting into the
exposed face. Use a sharp utility knife or jigsaw to finish cuts where a circular
saw cannot fully complete cut.

• Use a jigsaw to cut openings to protrusions.

• If necessary, use a large file or medium-grit sandpaper to clean cut edges.

Note: Always follow best workmanship practices. Including, and not 

limited to, square cutting both board ends prior to installation. 

• Use a utility knife to cut any fibers or strands. (In the rare even that a strand or fiber protrudes from the board, do not pull it.)

Fastener Requirements 

• For best results, use a 2" SS "L" or "T" shape cleat nails.

• Where face fasteners are used, use corrosion-resistant, galvanized or stainless steel fasteners.

• #8x2" SS trim head screws.

• Reverse thread composite screws.

• Set power driver such that screws are slightly counter sunk. Do not overdrive.





















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000072

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 12 Skytop Lane PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.09-2-15
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Phillips, Michael M
Applicant: Phillips, Michael M

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting to relocate garage door to the East side of the house.

Meeting Date: June 08, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 1, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 

























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000069

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 15 Knobb Hill Drive PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.14-2-16.2
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Bhargava, Shashikanth
Applicant: Bhargava, Shashikanth

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 225 SF three season addition off
the back of the home.

Meeting Date: June 08, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 31, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





LOCATION MAP:

CLIENT:

15 KNOBB HILL

MAY 29, 2023

Shashi Bhargava
15 KNOBB HILL DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

PITTSFORD, NY 14534

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR:

1013100421

PROJECT LOCATION



1. GENERAL NOTES:
A. CONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, 

ELEVATIONS, ETC., IN FIELD AND NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY 
DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION OR SHOP DRAWINGS. 

B. THE DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO REQUIRE AND TO INCLUDE ALL LABOR, 
MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT PROPER FOR THE WORK. 

C. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND NATIONAL CODES AND 
REQUIREMENTS. 

D. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, 
METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES AND SAFETY PROCEDURES.  THE 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACTS OR OMISSIONS 
OF THE CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTORS OR THEIR AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES OR 
ANY OTHER PERSONS PERFORMING ANY OF THE WORK. 

E. OBSERVE ALL OSHA AND OTHER APPLICABLE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING 
THE USE OF SAFETY GLASSES, HARD HATS, AND PROTECTION OF AREA WHEN 
WORKING OVERHEAD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
CONSTRUCTION SAFETY AT ALL TIMES. 

F. COORDINATE WORK OF ALL DISCIPLINES (STRUCT., MECH., ELECT., ETC.) WITH 
EXISTING CONDITIONS, SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS, CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE 
AND OTHER CONTRACTORS PERFORMING WORK AT THE SITE. 

G. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGN AND PROVIDE ANY TEMPORARY SHORING, 
BRACING, ETC., AS NEEDED FOR THE WORK SO AS NOT TO ENDANGER THE 
STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF ANY EXISTING FEATURE. 

H. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO REPAIR ANY DAMAGE DONE 
TO EXISTING FEATURES AS A RESULT OF THIS WORK. DAMAGED ITEMS SHALL BE 
REPLACED IN KIND AND AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

I. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR FULL SCOPE OF REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO THIS 
PROJECT.

J. SHOP DRAWINGS: REPRODUCTION OF DESIGN DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE 
PERMITTED FOR SHOP DRAWING SUBMISSIONS. THE GENERAL 
CONTRACTOR/CONSTRUCTION MANAGER SHALL REVIEW AND PROVIDE 
REVIEW STAMP ON SHOP DRAWING SUBMISSIONS PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER INDICATING UNDERSTANDING AND ACCEPTANCE OF 
SUBMITTAL AND CONFIRMING CONFORMANCE TO PROJECT 
PLANS/SPECIFICATIONS.

K. THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE DOCUMENTS IS THE BEST REPRESENTATION 
OF EXISTING CONDITIONS AVAILABLE TO THE ENGINEER. IT IS THE 
CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THOSE FEATURES WHICH WILL 
AFFECT THE BID PRICE AND MAKE ALLOWANCES FOR THEM IN THEIR BID.

2. DESIGN CRITERIA:
A. LIVE LOADS

FINISHED FLOOR - 100 PSF
ROOF LIVE LOAD - 20 PSF

B. SNOW LOADS
GROUND SNOW LOAD - (Pg) - 40 PSF
FLAT ROOF SNOW LOAD - (Pf) - 35 PSF
SNOW EXPOSURE FACTOR - (Ce) - 1.0
SNOW THERMAL FACTOR (Ct) - 1.1
SNOW LOAD IMPORTANCE FACTOR- (Is) - 1.0
MAX SNOW DRIFT LOAD - (Pd) - 76.8 PSF

C. WIND LOADS
BASIC WIND SPEED - 115 MPH
WIND EXPOSURE - B
GCpi - ± 0.18
WIND UPLIFT (ROOFS)

INTERIOR - 21.2 PSF
EDGE (a = 7'-3") - 23.0 PSF
CORNERS (a = 7'-3") - 53.4 PSF

D. SEISMIC LOADS
SITE LOCATION (14534)

    SHORT SPECTRAL RESPONSE (Ss) - 0.161g
1.0 SEC SPECTRAL RESPONSE (S1) - 0.060g
SEISMIC IMPORTANCE FACTOR (Ie) - 1.0
SPECTRAL RESPONSE COEFFICIENT (SDS) - 0.172g

    SPECTRAL RESPONSE COEFFICIENT (SD1) - 0.095g
SEISMIC SITE CLASS - D
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - B

       BASIC SEISMIC-FORCE RESISTING SYSTEM - WOOD FRAMED PLYWOOD SHEAR WALLS 
  SYSTEM (NOT DETAILED)

    ANALYSIS PROCEDURE - EQUIVALENT LATERAL FORCE ANALYSIS
RESPONSE MODIFICATION FACTOR (R) - 3
SEISMIC RESPONSE COEFFICENT (Cs) - 0.052
TOTAL BASE SHEAR - 19.7 kips

BUILDING IS DESIGNED USING 2020 IBC.

3. STRUCTURAL STEEL:
A. STRUCTURAL STEEL WORK INCLUDES ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL TO BE FURNISHED 

AND ERECTED, BEAMS, COLUMNS, CHANNELS, ANGLES, JOISTS, LINTELS, 
BEARING PLATES, ETC., AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.

B. COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING CODES AND STANDARDS:

1. AISC STEEL CONSTRUCTION MANUAL, ASD, 14TH EDITION
2. AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY (AWS) D1.1 "STRUCTURAL WELDING CODE 

STEEL", 2015.
3. CURRENT OSHA ERECTION AND FABRICATION REQUIREMENTS.

C. MATERIALS:

1. BEAMS, GIRDERS AND COLUMNS: ASTM A992
2. ANGLES, BARS AND PLATES: ASTM A-36.
3. TUBE STEEL: ASTM A500, GRADE B Fy=42 KSI
4. PIPE: SCHEDULE 40 CONFORMING TO ASTM A53, GRADE B. U.N.O.
5. HIGH STRENGTH BOLTS: ASTM A 325.
6. WELDS: E70XX ELECTRODES. 

D. ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL SHOP CONNECTIONS SHALL BE WELDED AND ALL FIELD 
CONNECTIONS SHALL BE HIGH-STRENGTH BOLTED UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE.

E. ALL BOLTS SHALL BE TIGHTENED TO THE SNUG TIGHT CONDITION UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.  SLIP CRITICAL BOLTS SHALL BE USED AT ALL MOMENT 
CONNECTIONS.

F. PROVIDE ANCHORS AND OTHER DEVICES TO BE BUILT INTO CONCRETE WORK. 

G. ALL STEEL SHALL RECIEVE ONE COAT OF PRIMER PAINT, U.N.O.

H.    ALL STEEL EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED.

I. SHOP DRAWINGS: SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS INCLUDING COMPLETE DETAILS 
AND SCHEDULES FOR FABRICATION AND ASSEMBLY OF STRUCTURAL STEEL 
MEMBERS, PROCEDURES AND DIAGRAMS.

4. CONCRETE WORK:
A. COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING CODES AND STANDARDS:

1. ACI 301 "SPECIFICATIONS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE FOR BUILDINGS".
2. ACI 305, ACI 306, ACI 318, "BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR REINFORCED 

CONCRETE".
3. ACI DETAILING MANUAL, LATEST EDITION.
4. ACI 347 "RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR CONCRETE FORM WORK".
5. CONCRETE REINFORCING STEEL INSTITUTE (CRSI), "MANUAL OF STANDARD 

PRACTICE".
6. ACI 304 "RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR MEASURING, MIXING, 

TRANSPORTING AND PLACING CONCRETE".

B. MATERIALS:

1. REINFORCING BARS - ASTM A615, GRADE 60, DEFORMED.
2. WELDED WIRE FABRIC (WWF) - ASTM A185, FLAT SHEETS.
3. SUPPORTS FOR REINFORCEMENT:

(A) FOR SLABS-ON-GRADE USE CONCRETE BRICKS OR CHAIRS TO 
SUPPORT AND MAINTAIN PROPER LOCATION OF  WWF AND REINFORCING
BARS.

(B) BOLSTERS, CHAIRS, SPACERS, ETC. SHALL BE WIRE BAR TYPE SUPPORTS 
COMPLYING WITH CRSI SPECS. FOR EXPOSED TO VIEW SURFACES WHERE 
SUPPORTS ARE IN CONTACT WITH FORMS, PROVIDE SUPPORTS WITH LEGS 
WHICH ARE PROTECTED BY PLASTIC OR STAINLESS STEEL.

4. PORTLAND CEMENT-ASTM C150, TYPE II.
5. AGGREGATES-ASTM C33.
6. AIR ENTRAINING ADMIXTURE-ASTM C260, CERTIFIED BY MANUFACTURER TO BE

  COMPATIBLE WITH OTHER REQUIRED ADMIXTURES.
7. PROHIBITED ADMIXTURES-CALCIUM CHLORIDE THYOCYANATES OR 

ADMIXTURES CONTAINING MORE THAN 0.1% CHLORIDE IONS ARE NOT 
PERMITTED.

C. PROPORTIONING AND DESIGN OF MIXES:

1. PREPARE DESIGN MIXES FOR EACH TYPE, AND STRENGTH OF CONCRETE BY
     EITHER LABORATORY TRIAL BATCH OR FIELD EXPERIENCE METHODS AS 

SPECIFIED IN ACI 318.
2. NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE-MINIMUM 28 COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH:

A. SLAB ON GRADE - 3000 PSI
B. FOUNDATION WALLS, PIERS, FOOTINGS - 4000 PSI

D. FORM WORK:

1. PROVIDE OPENINGS IN CONCRETE FORM WORK TO ACCOMMODATE WORK 
OF OTHER TRADES.

E. CONCRETE SHALL BE READY MIXED PER ASTM C94. JOB SITE MIXING SHALL NOT BE 
PERMITTED.

F. CONCRETE PLACEMENT:

1. THE ADDITION OF WATER TO THE CONCRETE MIX AT THE JOB SITE IS NOT
  PERMITTED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY ALLOWED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
2. PROTECT CONCRETE WORK FROM THE DETRIMENTAL EFFECTS OF COLD

TEMPERATURES IN COMPLIANCE WITH ACI 306.
3. PROTECT CONCRETE WORK FROM THE DETRIMENTAL EFFECTS OF HOT WEATHER

OR WINDY CONDITIONS IN COMPLIANCE WITH ACI 305.
4. PLACE FLOOR SLABS TO SURFACE LEVEL TOLERANCES OF FF20-FL17.

G. CONCRETE FINISHES:

1. FORMED SURFACES EXPOSED TO VIEW - SMOOTH RUBBED FINISH.
2. SLAB FINISH - PROVIDE TROWEL FINISH.

H. PROVIDE MOISTURE CURE TO SLAB SURFACES FOR 7 DAYS BY EITHER COVERING 
THE CONCRETE WITH WATER, APPLYING A CONTINUOUS WATER-FOG SPRAY, OR 
COVERING WITH AN ABSORPTIVE COVER. CHEMICAL CURING COMPOUNDS WILL 
NOT BE ALLOWED ON FLOOR SLABS.

I. SPECIFIED COVER FOR REINFORCEMENT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN THE 
FOLLOWING:
1. CONCRETE CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO EARTH: 3"
2. CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER: 1-1/2"
3. CONCRETE NOT EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR IN CONTACT WITH GROUND:

• SLABS, WALLS: 3/4"
• PIERS' PRIMARY REINFORCEMENT, TIES, STIRRUPS: 1-1/2"

5. FOUNDATIONS:
A. ASSUMED MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BEARING PRESSURE = 1,500 PSF.

B. ALL NEW FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION SHALL BEAR ON APPROVED, 
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS.

C. ALL EXTERIOR FOOTINGS ELEVATIONS SHALL NOT BE HIGHER THAN THE FROST 
DEPTH OF -4-0" (BELOW GRADE).

6. WOOD CONSTRUCTION:
A. WOOD CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICAN FOREST AND 

PAPER ASSOCIATIONS (AF&PA) NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS. LUMBER 
SHALL BE #2 HEM-FIR FOR BETTER WITH Fb = 850 PSI, Fv = 150 PSI, AND E = 
1,3000,000 PSI.

B. WOOD IN CONTACT WITH MASONRY, CONCRETE, OR EARTH, OR WITHIN 1 FT OF 
GRADE OR EXPOSED TO THE EXTERIOR SHALL BE PRESSURE PRESERVATIVE 
TREATED.

C. MICRO-LAM LUMBER AND TRUS-JOISTS SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY "TRUS-
JOIST." BEAMS SHALL BE PROPERLY FASTENED TOGETHER WITH A MINIMUM OF 2 
ROWS OF 16d NAILS PER FOOT. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S 
RECOMMENDATIONS.

D. FRAMING ACHORS AND MISCELLANEOUS METAL DEVICES FOR WOOD FRAMING 
SHALL BE GALVANIZED STEELOF AT ELAST 16 GAGE THICKNESS. INSTALL IN STRICT 
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. USE NAILS 
SUPPLIED BY OR RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER.

E. ROOF TRUSSES, INCLUDING DESIGN, CONNECTIONS, BRACING, ERECTION, AND 
QUALITY SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
OF NFPA AND THE TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE (TPI). TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT 
BRACING SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH TPI BWT-76, BRACING WOOD 
TRUSSES. TRUSS MANUFACTURER'S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL BE ON SITE AS 
NECESSARY TO ENSURE THAT TRUSSES AND BRACING ARE INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURER'S SHOP DRAWINGS.

F. SUBMIT DESIGN CALCULATIONS AND SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ROOF TRUSSES, 
PREPARED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE STATE 
OF NEW YORK, TO THE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW BEFORE BEGINNING 
FABRICATION.

GENERAL ARCHITECTURAL/ENERGY/CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. SMOKE DETECTORS AND CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED THROUGHOUT THE EXISTING HOUSE IN
ALL LOCATIONS REQU RED BY APPENDIX J OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE. LISTED COMBINATION
SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF SEPARATE ALARMS. ALL NEW SMOKE AND CARBON 
MONOXIDE DETECTORS MUST BE INTERCONNECTED(BY WIRE OR BLUETOOTH) SO THAT WHEN ONE GOES OFF, THEY ALL 
DO.  IF NOT POSSIBLE, THEY MUST BE OF THE 10-YEAR SEALED LITHIUM BATTERY TYPE. 

2. BATHROOMS, WATER CLOSET COMPARTMENTS AND OTHER SIMILAR ROOMS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH ARTIFICIAL 
LIGHT AND A MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM AS PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 303.3 OF THE 2015
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE.

3. GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORCANCE WITH PART VI OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE.
A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS CONNECTION.
VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS, AND WITHIN 6 FEET OF THE APPLIANCE. SUCH VALVES SHALL
BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED AND SERVE NO OTHER EQUIPMENT. SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECIION G2420 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CEDE AND SHALL COMPLY WITH REQUIRED STANDARDS
AS INDICATED IN SECTION G2420.1.1.

4. THE SILL PLATE SHALL BE ANCHORED TO THE FOUNDATION WITH ANCHOR BOLTS SPACED A MAXIMUM OF SIX FEET
ON CENTER. THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF TWO BOLTS PER PLATE SECTION WITH ONE BOLT LOCATED NOT MORE 
THAN 12" FROM EACH END. BOLTS SHALL BE AT LEAST 1/2" IN DIAMETER ANC EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 7" INTO MASONRY 
OR CONCRETE.

5. ALL WOOD, IN CONTACT WITH OONCRETE OR EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS, SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED OR OF A
SPECIES SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR USE. ALL FASTENERS, JOIST HANGERS AND FLASHINGS SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED,
STAINLESS STEEL OR APPROVED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR USE WITH PRESSURE TREATED WOOD.

6. PROVIDE HEADERS OVER ALL FRAMED OPENINGS, INCLUDING WINDOW AND DOOR OPENINGS. MINIMUM HEADER
SIZE, AND NUMBER OF JACK STUDS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE.

7. PROVIDE ICE AND WATER SHIELD EXTENDING FROM THE EAVE EDGE TO A POINT AT LEAST 24 INCHES INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING AS REQUIRED BY SECTION R905.1.2 OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL
RESIDENTIAL CODE.

8. FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL AND ROOF INTERSECTIONS AND PROJECTING WOOD
TRIM, TOP OF ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOOR OPENINGS: SKYLIGHTS: CHIMNEYS; UNDER AND AT ENDS OF
MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS AND SILLS; AND WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A
WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAME CONSTRUCTION. FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED TO
COMPLY WITH ALL OF SECTION R703.4 OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE.

9. ALL LEDGERS THAT ARE SUPPORTED BY THE EXISTING STRUCTURE SHALL BE POSITIVELY ANCHORED TO THE EXTERIOR
WALL, FOUNDATION WALL OR THE BAND JOIST. AND CANNOT BE ATTACHED BY NAILS ALONE. AN APPROPRIATE
NUMBER OF LAG SCREWS OR BOLTS MUST BE USED.

10. PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 1/2" GYP. BD. TO THE GARAGE SIDE OF WALLS SEPARATING THE DWELLING FROM THE
GARAGE, AND CEILINGS SEPARATING THE GARAGE FROM ATTIC SPACE ABOVE.

11. ALTERATIONS, RENOVATIONS OR REPAIRS TO EXISTING ROOF/CEILING, WALL OR FLOOR CAVITIES SHALL BE INSULATED 
TO FULL DEPTH WITH INSULATION HAVING A MIN MAL NOMINAL VALUE OF R-3.0/INCH.

12. TO PROVIDE COMPLIANCE WITH THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE, THE MAXIMUM
ALLOWABLE U-FACTOR FOR NEW EXTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOWS (FENESTRATION) SHALL BE 0.32 AS REQUIRED BY
TABLE N1102.1.2 OF THE 2015 INTERN ATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE. PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION SHOWING
COMPLIANCE TO THE TOWN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

Drawing No.:

Date:

Project No.:

Town/City:
County: State: 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

Client:

Stamp:

S-000

STRUCTURAL
NOTES

1013100421

MAY 29, 2023

Shashi Bhargava

15 KNOBB HILL DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

15 KNOBB HILL

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

FOR PERMIT

No. Date By Description



(3)2x10 GIRDERS, SCREWED 
TOGETHER WITH #8 STRUCTURAL 
SCREWS 24" O.C. STAGGERED, 
TYP.

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

6' - 6 3/4" 6' - 6 3/4"

2X10 FLOOR JOISTS BEARING 
ON TOP OF GIRDERS WITH 
SIMPSON H1 JOIST CLIPS TYP.

SUBFLOOR TO BE ADVANTECH  
15/32" WITH 6" FIELD AND EDGE 
SCREW PATTERN. FLOORING BY 
OWNER

ELEVATION OF SUBFLOOR TO BE SUCH 
THAT FLOOR ELEVATION FROM EXISTING 
INTO NEW IS FLUSH. ACCOUNT FOR 0.5" 
DIFFERENTIAL SETTLEMENT IN 
FOUNDATIONS.

12" DIA. CORNER PIERS (4 TOTAL)
16" DIA. SIDE PIERS (4 TOTAL)

20" DIA. CENTER 
PIER (1 TOTAL)

EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" O.C. WITH 
R-21 INSULATION MIN. 1/2" MIN EXTERIOR 
SHEATHING WITH 12" SCREW SPACING ON 
EDGE AND FIELD OF SHEATHING PANELS. 
INTERIOR TO BE 1/2" DRYWALL MIN.

BOTTOM PLATE TO BE ANCHORED 
INTO PERIMETER GIRDERS WITH 
(2)#8 STRUCTURAL SCREWS @ 16" 
O.C. TYP.

EXISTING A/C CONDENSOR AND 
PAD TO BE RELOCATED AND 
LINES RE-RUN

8' - 2"

NEW OPENING
(2)2X8 HEADER

(1) 2x4 KINGSTUD

(1) 2x4 JACKSTUD

OPENINGS ≤ 6'-0": (2) 2x6
OPENINGS ≤ 8'-0": (2) 2x8
OPENINGS ≤ 10'-0": (2) 1.75"x5.5" MICROLLAM LVL
OPENINGS > 10'-0": CONTACT ENGINEER

TOE-NAIL EX. JOISTS 
INTO NEW HEADER TYP.

NOTE:
ADEQUATELY SCREW ALL JOINING TIMBER 
MEMBERS WITH MINIMUM NUMBER OF #8 
STRUCTURAL SCREWS

(2) 2X4 JACK STUDS FOR SPANS <6'-0"
(3) 2X4 JACK STUDS FOR SPANS >6'-0"

SIMPSON LCE4 CLIPS 
EACH SIDE. EACH 
END. TYP.

HEADER SCHEDULE:
SPAN HEADER
<4'-0" (2)2X6
4-0" - 6'-0" (2)2X6
6'-0" - 8'-0" (2)2X8
8'-0" - 10'-0" (2)1.75"x5.5" MICROLLAM LVL
>10'-0" CONTACT P.E.

Drawing No.:

Date:

Project No.:

Town/City:
County: State: 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

Client:

Stamp:

S-101

FOUNDATION PLAN

1013100421

MAY 29, 2023

Shashi Bhargava

15 KNOBB HILL DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

15 KNOBB HILL

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

FOR PERMIT0" 6" 1' 2' 4'
1/2" = 1'-0"

1 FOUNDATION PLANN

No. Date By Description

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/2" = 1'-0"

2 HEADER CONNECTION DETAIL

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
3/4" = 1'-0"

3 HEADER TOP CONNECTION DETAIL



EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" O.C. WITH 
R-21 INSULATION MIN. 1/2" MIN EXTERIOR 
SHEATHING WITH 12" SCREW SPACING ON 
EDGE AND FIELD OF SHEATHING PANELS. 
INTERIOR TO BE 1/2" DRYWALL MIN.

(2)1.75X7.5" MICROLLAM LVL W/
4X4 POSTS AT ENDS WITH SIMPSON 
LCE4 CLIPS AND POST BASE CLIPS.

NEW (2)1.75"X9.5" MICROLLAM 
TO BE INSTALLED BEFORE 
REMOVING WALL BELOW

5'
 - 

2"

3'-2"W x 5'-2"H TYP.
(OWNER TO VERIFY)

15' - 0"

16
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

4' - 10 5/8"

1'
 - 

9"

8' - 2"

2' - 6"

5' - 3"

14' - 4 5/8"

15
' -

 1
"

NEW SINK

NEW ENTRYWAY TO EXISTING "OCTAGON ROOM"

Drawing No.:

Date:

Project No.:

Town/City:
County: State: 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

Client:

Stamp:

S-102

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1013100421

MAY 29, 2023

Shashi Bhargava

15 KNOBB HILL DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

15 KNOBB HILL

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

FOR PERMIT

No. Date By Description

0" 6" 1' 2' 4'
1/2" = 1'-0"

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN



ROOF FRAMING TO BE 2X10 @ 24" O.C.
SLOPE TO MATCH ROOF SLOPE OF PATIO 
ROOF (2.75":12, V.I.F.) END BEARING ON 
EXTERIOR WALLS. NO INTERIOR LOAD 
BEARING WALLS. BLOCKING AND 
BRACING BETWEEN JOISTS TO DISTRIBUTE 
LATERAL LOADS PER  ANSI/TPI 1-2014. 
SIMSPON H1 OR H2.5A CLIPS AT ALL 
JOIST END CONNECTIONS. TYP. 3/4" 
SHEATHING WITH WEATHERSHEILD AND 
SHINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING. 
COORDINATE WITH OWNER.

STICK FRAMING OVER 
PORCH 2x10 TYP.

EX. DRYER VENT TO 
REMAIN IN PLACE AND 
AT PEAK OF ROOF

5 SKYLIGHTS. COORDINATE LOCATION WITH OWNER.
SIZE: 24"W x 48"H TYP.

STICK FRAME TO BEAR ON 
EXISTING ROOF. SLOPE TO 
REMAIN THE SAME AT THE 
ADDITION ROOF

Drawing No.:

Date:

Project No.:

Town/City:
County: State: 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

Client:

Stamp:

S-103

ROOF PLAN

1013100421

MAY 29, 2023

Shashi Bhargava

15 KNOBB HILL DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

15 KNOBB HILL

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

FOR PERMIT

SEE S-101 FOR GENERAL NOTES

No. Date By Description

0" 6" 1' 2' 4'
1/2" = 1'-0"

1 ROOF PLAN



W/8d @ 4:6:12
PLYWOOD SHT'G

METAL FLASHING

NAILED W/2-16d PER
2"X " FULL BEARING WIDTH

RAFTER BELOW

2"X  "R.R.@  16"O.C.

2"X  "R.R.@  16"O.C.

1/2" CD-X

OR TRUSSES @ 24"

OR TRUSSES @ 24"

OF SPLICE,
10-16d EACH SIDE

STRAP (LARR# 25119)
ALTERNATE MST27

DOUBLE
TOP

STUD BELOW
SPLICE

16" O.C.
16d @

PLATES

4'-0 MIN.

DOUBLE TOP PLATE
SPLICE

WOOD POST

SIMPSON 'CBS'
(SEE PLAN)

1" STAND OFF
@ AREAS
SUBJECT TO
WATER SPLASH

6-16d

2"X4" STUDS @ 16"O.C.

Bd @ 4"O.C.

A-35 @24"O.C.

2X  R.R. @16"O.C.
W/ 8d @4;6;12 OVER
1/2"PLYWOOD SHT'G

2"X  "BLOCK'G W/

2"X  "FASCIA
W/2-16d EA
RAFTER2"X "R.R.@  "O.C.

2"X  "@  "O.C.

2-2"X4" TOP PLATE

B.N

2X8 LEDGER W/
2-16d PER STUD

PLYWOOD

2x   STUDS
@ 16" OC

2x  RAFTER W/
2-16d TO LEDGER

8"

SONOTUBE, SEE PLAN

Drawing No.:

Date:

Project No.:

Town/City:
County: State: 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

Client:

Stamp:

S-105

TYPICAL DETAILS
AND WALL
SECTION

1013100421

MAY 29, 2023

Shashi Bhargava

15 KNOBB HILL DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

15 KNOBB HILL

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

FOR PERMIT

No. Date By Description

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/4" = 1'-0"

1 WOOD ROOF TYPICAL DETAILS



5/31/23, 4:23 PM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/Brooks/Downloads/DRB Referral of Application.htm 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B23-000070

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 168 Caversham Woods  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.20-2-20
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Grower, Mason
Applicant: Grower, Mason

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 2200 square foot
addition to the back of the home with front facade changes.

Meeting Date: June 08, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 31, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 

































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
B23-000071

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 215 West Brook Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 150.20-2-11
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: inci, David J
Applicant: inci, David J

Application Type:
Residential Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
 §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
 §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
 §185-17 (M)

Signage
 §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
 §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
 §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
 §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
 §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 960 SF garage connected to the side
of house.

Meeting Date: June 08, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 1, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 










	01 Agenda 060823
	03 10 Black Wood DRB Referral Packet
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\10 Black Wood\A23-022 Lot 29C Pfeiffer plan-Lot 29C BASEMENT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 29C BASEMENT


	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\10 Black Wood\A23-022 Lot 29C Pfeiffer plan-Lot 29C FRONT ELEVATIONS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 29C FRONT ELEVATIONS


	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\10 Black Wood\A23-022 Lot 29C Pfeiffer plan-Lot 29C plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 29C plan


	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\10 Black Wood\A23-022 Lot 29C Pfeiffer plan-Lot 29C REAR ELEVATIONS (3).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 29C REAR ELEVATIONS (3)



	05 12 Millwood Court DRB Submittal Packet
	12 Millwood Ct - Deck & Screened Enclosure Plans
	12 Millwood Ct - Deck Plans
	12 Millwood Ct - Deck Plans 1
	12 Millwood Ct - Deck Plans 2

	12pic
	12rn
	MillwoodCt_12_front

	06 28 Whitestone Lane DRB Submittal Packet
	WhitestoneLane_28_front
	_ags_1541b98b73c54bd3bb943a4b1c27936e
	NYMONR00000803NeighOrtho00000919S_210403
	230503_28KBW_DESIGNREVIEW_SchematicSitePlan
	Sheets
	DR04 - Schematic Site Plan


	230503_28KBW_DESIGNREVIEW_Elevations
	Sheets
	DR01 - Front Elevation (Whitestone Ln)
	DR02 - Left Elevation (Malm Ln)
	DR03 - Garage Side Elevation (Malm Ln)



	07 45 Skylight Trail DRB Submittal Packet
	_ags_280fb113e494422ab4906234fb19889b
	NYMONR_Fl0011_Sw0041_00_Obliq_210405
	FINAL A22-043 Alpine Ridge Unit 29 30-LOT 29 FRONT ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 29 FRONT ELEVATION


	FINAL A22-043 Alpine Ridge Unit 29 30-LOT 29 REAR ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 29 REAR ELEVATION


	45 Skylight Tr BP - Enclosed Patio (1).pdf
	DOC053123-002
	MyImage153
	MyImage154


	08 12 Skytop Lane DRB Submittal Packet
	1
	2
	12 Skytop drawings
	38300-PHILLIPS-23-05-10-Go-to-View SHEET-1
	38300-PHILLIPS-23-05-10-Go-to-View SHEET-2
	38300-PHILLIPS-23-05-10-Go-to-View SHEET-3
	38300-PHILLIPS-23-05-10-Go-to-View SHEET-4

	12pic
	DOC060123-001
	SkytopLane_12_front

	09 15 Knobb Hill DRB packet
	KnobbHillDr_15_front
	_ags_ddaa3e8b25584604be065f22c522902f
	NYMONR00001104NeighOrtho00001107S_210403
	15 Knobb Hill PERMIT SET
	Sheets
	C-000 - COVER SHEET
	S-000 - STRUCTURAL NOTES
	S-101 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	S-102 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	S-103 - ROOF PLAN
	S-105 - TYPICAL DETAILS AND WALL SECTION



	10 168 Caversham Woods DRB Packet
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View BSECT1.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View BSECT2.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View EX FF.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View EX ROOF.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View EX SF.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View NEW BSMT.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View NEW ELE1.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View NEW ELE2.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View NEW FF.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View NEW SF.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View NEWROOF.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View TITLE.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View WSECT.PDF
	C:\Users\Brooks\Desktop\168 Cav\22m4286 grower 168 caversham woods pittsford ny v3 2 27 23-Go-to-View X ELEV.PDF

	11 215 W Brook DRB Submittal Packet
	WBrookRoad_215_front
	_ags_d2fb525f84ee4c6386bae01ceb51a9f7
	NYMONR_Fl0007_Sw0046_00_Obliq_210403 (2)
	215 wbrook plans
	215wbrook-1
	215wbrook-2
	215wbrook-3





